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	AGENCY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) DEVELOPMENT FORM

	


Note:
If you have questions regarding completion of this form, please contact the Purchasing Division.
	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY INFORMATION

	Department:
	

	Agency/Division/Bureau:
	

	Budget Account #:
	
	Agency Number:
	

	Program (if applicable):
	

	Anticipated Contract Amount:
	

	Anticipated Contract Term:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Title:
	

	Phone Number:
	
	Fax Number:
	

	Email Address:
	

	Mailing Address:
	

	How many contract originals does your agency require for signature?
	

	Names and Titles of individuals that will sign the contract:
	Name
	Title

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	RFP Title:
	

	Previous RFP Number, if applicable:
	RFP #:
	
	Issued by:
	

	Previous RFP or Contract:
	Please attach a copy for reference

	Anticipated BOE Date:
	

	Is the project funded?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	Is any portion federal funds?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	


	RFP DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION INSTRUCTIONS

	Complete all information required in the following tables.  If not applicable or required, please put “Not Applicable” in the appropriate section.  The information provided below will be included in the appropriate sections within the RFP.  Follow the numbering format in the RFP template to identify section headings, subheadings, etc.  Attach additional information if applicable.



	OVERVIEW OF PROJECT

This section should provide a brief synopsis of the project/requirements.  
The section should include an overview to include such things as:  anticipated project start and end dates,
 administering agency, specific licensing requirements, etc.

	

	GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

If applicable, this section should provide high level goals and objectives of the project.  This can be incorporated

 in the Project Overview Section.  More specific goals and objectives should be included in the Scope of Work Section.

	


	ACRONYMS/DEFINITIONS – TO BE ADDED
Agency/project specific acronyms/definitions to be added to the listing in the RFP

	Acronym
	Definition

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


	ACRONYMS – TO BE DELETED
Identify those acronyms that can be deleted from the listing in the RFP

	Acronym
	Acronym
	Acronym
	Acronym
	Acronym

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


	SCOPE OF WORK AND DELIVERABLES

The project should be broken down into the following:  Tasks (with a defined Objective), 
Activities (to meet the objective) and Deliverables (tied to each of the activities)

	


	FINANCIAL STABILITY 

Please check what information you would like the evaluation committee 

 to use when evaluating each vendor’s financial stability.

	Section 4.1.11.3 – Profit and Loss Statements and Balance Statements?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	Please provide information as to who will be reviewing financial statements on behalf of the evaluation committee for the committee’s final determination of financial stability for each vendor.
	

	Dun and Bradstreet Report on successful vendor only?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	


	BUSINESS REFERENCES

	Do you want more than three (3) business references?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	If so, how many do you want?
	

	How many years of experience do you want them to reference?
	

	Review Attachment C - Reference Questionnaire of the RFP; provide any additional information, comments 

or specific questions that should be included in the questionnaire.

	


	VENDOR STAFF RESUMES

Vendors must include resumes for key personnel to be responsible
 for performance of any contract resulting from the RFP.  See Section 4.3 of the RFP.  
Review Attachment G – Proposed Staff Resumes

	Do you want vendor staff resumes included?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	


	COST SCHEDULE
How do you want the vendor to submit their proposed cost/pricing?  
Provide the type of cost schedule to be utilized so that vendors submit cost/pricing in the same format
 in order to facilitate a good cost comparison.  The cost schedule can be in an Excel spreadsheet or in a table format.

	


	WRITTEN QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

	Do you want to allow for more than one (1) question and answer period?  Note:  More than one (1) question and answer period will add additional time to the RFP process.
	Yes:
	
	No:
	


	TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Review the terms and conditions and identify by section number any that may not apply to the project/scope of work.

	

	AGENCY SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Are there any agency specific terms and conditions that need to be included in the RFP?  If so, please provide them here.

	


	GENERAL INFORMATION/COMMENTS

Provide any additional information/comments that should be included in the RFP.

Reference applicable RFP section where information should be included.

	


	AGENCY ATTACHMENTS

Does your agency have any specific attachments that should be included within the RFP?

If so, please identify and attach them below.

	


	RFP MAILING AND EVALUATION INFORMATION INSTRUCTIONS

	Complete the following tables for mailing list development, evaluation committee member information and evaluation criteria and weights.


	MAILING LIST DEVELOPMENT
Identify entities who should receive direct notification of the RFP’s release, include the following information.
Include vendors from the Vendor Management System on the Purchasing Division’s website.  

	Company Name
	Contact Name
	Email Address
	Fax Number

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	EVALUATION COMMITTEE
Provide name and title; agency name and mailing address, phone number and email address
Per NAC 333.162 – Each committee to evaluate proposals must contain members that represent at 
least two (2) using agencies and the chief will not appoint a member to a committee to evaluate proposals
 who possesses direct supervisory authority over a majority of the other members of the committee.
Note:  Agency Administrator or Director must appoint the evaluation committee.

	Name and Title
	Agency and Mailing Address

(for mailing proposals)
	Phone Number
	Email Address

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	EVALUATION CRITERIA
Per NRS 333.335(3) - Proposals shall be consistently evaluated and scored based upon the following criteria.  
If you want additional criteria enter it in the “Other” section.

	Criteria
	Weight

	1) Demonstrated Experience
a. Did the vendor provide sufficient data to convince you that they will do a good job for the State?
b. Was the proof compelling?

c. Are you confident that this vendor has the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform all its tasks well?

d. Will the vendor’s resources be adequate to serve the State’s needs?

e. Does the vendor suggest new ways to enhance performance?

f. Does the vendor have the flexible capacity to handle all the needs of the State as they continue to change?

g. Did the vendor present sufficient performance history to convince you of their ability?

h. Has the vendor been in business long enough to provide good stability?

i. Has the vendor experienced ownership changes that would impact their services?

j. Has there been any censure or litigation history?

k. 
	

	2) Experience in performance of comparable engagements
a. Does the vendor have prior experience that will ensure all the skills necessary to perform tasks well?

b. Did the vendor have success in other work for a private or governmental entity?

c. Does the vendor’s previous work convince you of its successful completion of these duties?

d. Has the vendor provided adequate references?


	

	3) Conformance with the terms of this RFP
a. Did the vendor’s proposal provide all the necessary information requested in the RFP in a professional manner?

b. Did the proposal cause doubt regarding the vendor’s ability to complete the necessary tasks?

c. Was the proposal easy to understand and did it provide answers to questions, or create more questions?


	

	4) Expertise and availability of key personnel
a. Is the staff that will be assigned to this project by the vendor the best qualified to manage the process?
b. Will they be available to insure completion of the project?
c. Will they be available for follow-up issues?

d. Is sufficient staff assigned to handle these duties?

e. Is there a Nevada office or contact person?

f. Will assigned staff respond to issues within a reasonable amount of time?


	

	5) Cost
a. Has the vendor established a cost that is reasonable for the project?

b. Is the State of Nevada receiving good value for its dollars?

c. Are the costs reasonable compared to the competition?

d. Will there be any additional costs or other ongoing expenses?


	

	Other:


	


	VENDOR PRESENTATIONS
Note:  Vendor presentations will add additional time to the RFP process.

	Do you want vendor presentations?
	Yes:
	
	No:
	

	If so, up to how many vendors?
	


	VENDOR PRESENTATIONS EVALUATION CRITERIA
Vendor presentations may be scored based on the original evaluation criteria

 or new evaluation criteria and weights may be assigned.

	Criteria
	Weight
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